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OCT 2 9 1985 
Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Director ART~LE.~~~~~~ 

SECTION, _ ___,~--­
SUBJECT Sf'A C£i V' Maintenance Craft Division 

American Postal Workers 
Union, AFL-CIO 

817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Sucvt.y5 

Re: Class Action 
Hollywood, FL 33020 
H4T-3W-C 6004 

Dear Mr. We~odau: 

On September 26, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The issue i~ this drie~ance is whe~her management is 
obligated to have a union official present when a staffing 
survey is completed. 

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to close this case 
based upon the following: 

There is no contractual requirement for a union 
official to be present when a staffing survey 
is completed; however, the union is not precluded 
from making a request to perform its own staffing 
survey due to its disagr'eement on the package. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to close this.case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

• 

. . . . 
Muriel Aikens 
Labor ~elations Department 

Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 


